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Part Of: RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Description Level: Collection
Accession Number: 16-2011
10-2012
GMD: multiple media
Date Range: 1972-1978

Physical Description: 23 photographs (b/w)
140 photographs (color)
playbills and newspaper clippings
History /
Biographical:
Cedric Vendyback was born August 28, 1923 in Leeds, Yorkshire, England and was educated
at Harehills Council School till the age of fourteen - then becoming a labourer. At the outbreak
of World War II, he educated himself for aircrew duties and in 1942 came to Canada where he
was trained as a fighter pilot and was commissioned as an officer in the Royal Air Force until
demonbilisation in 1946. He flew as a Reservist pilot from 1948 to 1968.

After Training College, Vendyback became a teacher in 1948 and in 1953 began empirical
training with Alex Baron as an actor and director until becoming appointed as Associate of the
Drama Board, later a Licentiate of The Royal Academy of Music and Dramatic Arts. In 1963,
he was elected a Member of the Guild of Drama Adjudicators.

In 1971, he was selected for and offered a position as a professor at Brandon University where
he opened a new drama department in January 1972.

Vendyback retired in 1992 and currently (June 2012) lives in Kelowna, B.C., where he works
as a free-lance director and lecturer.

Custodial History:

Records were in the possession of Cedric Vendyback from their creation until he donated
them to the McKee Archvies in 2011 and 2012.
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Scope and Content:

Collection consists of records related to the activities of the Brandon University Drama Society
(BUDS) and the Brandon University Drama Department collected by Cedric Vendyback during

his years as head of the department. The Society performed plays in the then Drama Building,
the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre and the Westman Centennial Auditorium.

Accession 16-2011 (1972-1978) consists of a photograph album of photographs, playbills and

related newspaper clippings for Brandon University Drama Society productions staged
between 1972 and 1978.

Accession 10-2012 (1972-1985) consists of: production reviews from various newspapers

and playbills for BUDS productions; a historical fact sheet provided by the donor regarding the

Drama Department's service to the community; student evaluation extracts; and the course
description for Play Production.

Notes: History/Bio provided by Cedric Vendyback. Description by Christy Henry.
Storage Location: 2011 accessions
Related Material: Brandon University Drama Society (RG 6, 7.1.15)

Beverley Nicholson fonds
http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions10179

Part Of: Beverley Nicholson fonds
Description Level: Fonds
Fonds Number: 1-2010

Accession Number: 1-2010
GMD: multiple media
Scope and Content:

Fonds has been divided into 14 series correesponding to geographic areas/locales.

Brandon University fonds
http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions16

Part Of: RG 6 Brandon University fonds
Creator: Brandon University
Description Level: Fonds

GMD: multiple media

Date Range: 1967 - present

History /

Biographical:

Brandon University received its charter on June 5, 1967, on the occasion of the visit of Her
Royal Highness Princess Alexandra and the Honourable Angus Ogilvie. The institution has its
roots in Brandon College, which was established in 1899, by the Baptist Convention of
Manitoba and the Northwest Territories and was administered by that authority until 1938.
During these years it was an affiliate, first of the University of Manitoba and, from 1911 to
1938, of McMaster University. In 1938, it became a non-denominational affiliate of the
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Corporation, and it continued as such until it was made a provincial university in 1967.
1967-1968 was the first year of operation as Brandon University.

The University is a co-educational, non-denominational, government-supported institution
within the Province of Manitoba. It is a member of the Association of Universities and Colleges
of Canada (AUCC) and the Association of Commonwealth Universities (ACU).

As stated in The Brandon University Act (1998), the purposes and objects of the university are:
(a) the advancement of learning and the creation, preservation and dissemination of
knowledge; and (b) the intellectual, social, ethical and physical development and improvement
of its students and employees and of society. To further its purposes and objects the university
may: (a) establish and maintain such colleges, faculties, schools, institutes, departments,
chairs and courses of instruction as the board considers appropriate; (b) give instruction and
training in all branches of learning; (c) grant degrees, including honorary degrees, diplomas
and certificates of proficiency; (d) provide facilities for original research in every branch of
learning, and conduct or facilitate the conducting of such research; and (e) generally promote
and carry on the work of a university.

The mission statement of the University is to shape the whole person and enable students to
make a positive difference as citizens and leaders. In a welcoming and supportive setting, the
University emphasizes research, scholarship, critical thinking, performance, artistic creation,
communication and participation, as a means of imparting value and meaning to society and
contributing to the public good. The University nurtures and develops excellence in its
programs, attracts an outstanding faculty, defends academic freedom, preserves knowledge
and sustains a scholarly community where cultural differences are valued. The University
strives to complement its primary mission of teaching and research by sharing the expertise of
its staff, its information resources and its facilities with the greater community.

PROGRAM EVOLUTION:

1967 Brandon College became Brandon University with authority to grant degrees
1998 The Brandon University Act was passed by the Manitoba Legislature, replacing the
Brandon University Regulations

Arts:

1902 First Arts graduates

1975 B.A. (4 year Specialist) degree

1983 B.A. (4 year General) degree

1990 Maijor in Business Administration

1991 Minor in Women's Studies

1992 Minor in Aboriginal Art

1996 Major in Business Administration (4 year)
1997 4 year Bachelor of Business Admin

Science:

1975 B.Sc. (4 year Spec)

1983 B.Sc. (4 year General)

1986 Post-Diploma degree for Registered Nurses and Registered Psychiatric Nurses
1995 4 year degree in Psychiatric Nursing

Education:

1952 Ed courses offered for the first time

1967 B.Ed. (5 year)

1969 B.Teaching (3 year)

1972 Project for the Education of Native Teachers (PENT) initiated

S. J. McKee Archives

p.3



1974 Brandon University Northern 1eacher Education Program (BUN | EP) initiated
1978 B.Ed (4 year)

1981 B.Teaching (3 year) discontinued as at October 17, 1981

1988 Concurrent B.Music/B.Ed (AD) degree program

1990 M.Ed.

1994 Brandon University Hutterian Education Programme (BUHEP) initiated

Music:

1906 Dept of Music (Conservatory) established

1973 B.Mus. (4 year General)

1977 B.Mus. (5 year Music Education)

1980 Master of Music Degree offered for the first time in Manitoba
1988 Concurrent B.Music/B.Ed (AD) degree program

Health Studies:
1998 School of Health Studies created and assumes responsibility for Bachelor of Science in
Nursing, Bachelor of Science in Mental Health and Bachelor of Science in Psychiatric Nursing

Interdisciplinary degree programs:

1972 B.G.S.

1998 Masters degree in Rural Development

1998 Bachelor of First Nations and Aboriginal Counselling degree program

On December 19, 1985, the Board of Governors approved a set of recommendations
regarding the administrative structure of the university. The recommendations renamed,
abolished and instituted a number of positions at Brandon University.

Custodial History:

Records in the fonds were in the possession of the President's Office until 1980, at which point
they were transferred to the McKee Archives upon its creation. Subsequently, additional
records have been transferred from the President's Office, the Senate Office and some
faculties. Most records transferred after 1980 have separate accession numbers.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of sixteen series, including: (1) Office of the Chancellor; (2) Board of
Governors; (3) Office of the President; (4) Office of the Vice-President; (5) Office of the
Registrar; (6) Brandon University Senate; (7) Faculties and Schools; (8) Library Services; (9)
Department of Extension; (10) Office of Development; (11) Brandon University Foundation;
(12) Student Services; (13) Miscellaneous Publications; (14) Brandon University Students'
Union (BUSU); (15) Brandon University Faculty Association (BUFA); and (16) Brandon
University/College Artifacts.

Notes: Information for the History/Bio field was taken from Brandon University

calendars 1967-2006, the Brandon University website (December 2005)
and an article in "The Quill" (January 9, 1986). Description by Christy
Henry, unless otherwise noted.
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